STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 31,2018

Adam Wolfrey

Site Acquisition

c/o New Cingular Wireless, PCS LLC
Centerline Communications, LLC

95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1

Raynham, MA 02767

RE:  EM-CING-134-180305 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 64 Tolland Avenue, Stafford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Wolfrey:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of May 30, 2018 requesting a third
extension of time to submit documentation requited to make the above-referenced filing complete in
response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated Match 16, 2018.

The Council hereby grants a 30-day extension of time to submit the required documentation by July 2, 2018.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/MprL

elame A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW /jmb

Enclosures: correspondence from Adam Wolfrey of May 30, 2018
Incomplete filing letter dated March 16, 2018
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From: Adam Wolfrey [mailto:awolfrey@clinellc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: CSC Response to 2nd Extension Letter - EM-CING-134-180305 - Tolland Ave.

Here you go.

‘ 7f.\I GENTERLIN E Adam Wolfrey | Site Acquisition Consultant

TOHMUNICHTIONT 95 Ryan Drive, Suite #1 | Raynham, MA 02767
Cell: 508.667.3100 | Fax: 508.819.3017

awolfrey@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

SAEMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Stafford\ Tolland Ave \AT&T_CING\em-cing-134-180305_tollandave_incomp_extapproval_3.docx



©1 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
\ Raynham, MA 02767
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— COMMUNICATIONS

> 781.713.4725
% 617.249.0819

05/31/18
VIA EMAIL & UPS
BEGEBIVIE
CT Siting Council L% @
Attn: Melanie Bachman MAY 3 12018
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Connecticut Siting Council

Subject: EM-CING-134-180305 — New Cingular PCS, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunication
facility located at 64 Tolland Ave in Stafford CT

Dear Melanie,

In response to the letter that was sent to me regarding my submission for 64 Tolland Avenue — Stafford Springs. In the next 2-
3 weeks my company will receive the stamped Structural Analysis as requested. Respectfully, I’d like to request a 30-Day
extension for this filing. If you have any question for me, please give me a call at 508-667-3100.

Regards,

ol

Adam Wolfrey




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Adam Wolfrey
Site Acquisition
c/o New Cingular Wireless, PCS LL.C
Centetline Communications, LLC
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
. Raynham, MA 02767

RE:  EM-CING-134-180305 - New Cingular Witeless PCS, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 64 Tolland Avenue, Stafford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr, Wolfrey:

The Connecticut Siting Coundil (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on March 5, 2018,

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agendies, to an existing towet site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exernpt modification request for completeness and has identified the following
deficiencies in the filing: '

1. The address and property owner appear to be incorrect. Based on the Capitol Region Council of
Governments online geographical information systems, the property hosting the existing tower is
located at 50 Tolland Avenue and owned by Terra Alta, Inc.;

2. The Structural Analysis Report does not have a stamp or signature by a professional engineer duly
licensed in the State of Connecticut; and

3. There is no proof of mailing to the chief elected official of the municipality and the property owner.
In accordance with the memorandum issued by the Council dated June 22, 2017, a copy of the
exempt modification notice and the attachments are to be physically mailed to the chief elected
official of the host municipality and the underlying property owner and proof of such mailing shall
be submitted to the Council with the exempt modification request. The Coundil’s June 22, 2017
memorandum is attached for your convenience, '

Thetefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Coundil recommends that
Centerline Communications provide a Structural Analysis Report that is stamped and signed by a professional
engineer duly licensed in the State of Connecticut and mail the exempt modification request with the
attachments to the chief elected official of the host municipality and the undetlying property owner and
provide proof of such notice to the Council on or before April 2, 2018. If additional time is needed to
complete the notification and provide proof to the Council, please submit a written request for an extension
of time prior to April 2, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Witeless Infrastructure Report and-Qrder
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).
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EM-CING-134-180305
March 16, 2018
Page 2

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely, . /
f&/@ bl

clanie Bachman
Executive Director
MAB/CW

c: The Honorable Mary Mitta, First Selectman, Town of Stafford
David Petkins, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Stafford
Terra Alta Inc., propetty ownet
Cordless Data Transfer, Inc., tower manager




" STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
B-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
‘www.ot.gov/cse

MEMORANDUM -

To: Tdecmmmmc-mmmdﬂmnqumm
' From: M&mwm\m .
Re:  Exempt Modification/Towe Share Filing Notification
‘Date:  Jome 22, 2017 | ' |

Pursuant to Regulstions of Connecticat State Agencies § 16-50-73 and §16-50§-88, the April 2013 Fifiyg Gide
Jor Modfcction of Bocisting Telecommunications Facifises, and the August 2013 Tower Sbare Filing Grid, notice ig
witing shall be provided to “the Coundl, the property owner of recond... and the chief clected official” of
ﬂ:ehmmmodﬂ}mshm'meﬁsﬁngtdemwmﬁogsﬁcﬂity”(seemy

Effective immediately, 2 copy of the notice and the attachments, including, but not limited to, engineering
dmwhgs,mucmdmbﬁs(ﬁemmmdmlyﬁsmpmvwﬁmutmdmmdmkuhﬁmappm&mﬁ
mﬁdm@mdpomdehﬁquuhﬁmofﬂmmqmtﬁnmmptmo&ﬁmﬂogmmmmaﬂbe
Mm&edﬁ&dmdofﬁdﬂqf&ehwtmmﬁpdkymdmddyhgmmwhm
&eds&ngtdemmudmﬁmsﬁdﬁqhbmwdmdpmofofmaﬁngshaﬂbembm&mdmﬁecwwhh
ﬂne:eqnuthofofmﬁlingrqnhumlckmwbdgmmt&omthem(UnhedSm Postal Service or
private cartiet such as UPS/FedEx) that a parcel was delivered to the recipient. E-mail setvice is
unacceptdble. '

+ Attachments: Alttio Irvestinent Group, LLC correspondence, dated Jane 16, 2017
City of Danbuty email cotrespondence, dated Jone 8, 2017

MAB/FOC/laf
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Jennifer Tisdes, Empive Telecom -

- Melanie Howlett, HPC Wireless

Alex Gisnnaras, HPC Witeless

Denise Sabo, Northesst Site Solutions
Debotah Chase, Northesst Site Solutions
Victotia Masse, Narthesst Site Solutions

Jon Rittes, TRM, Inc.
KmﬂhC.dewm,Eeq.,szonW’mdees
EncDahI,Ve:unchvdopmcntIIIfc
Vertical Developmént,
MVMDWWILC
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From: Bachman, Melanie

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:35 PM

To: ‘Deborah Chase'

Cex - ‘Sheldon Freincle'; 'Denise Saba"; ‘Victoria Masse' : ’

Subject: RE: 41 Padanaram Road, Danbury CT 06811 (CT11896A L1900) T-Mobile Antenna EM
‘ Application , ' :

Good afternoon.

I received a call from Robin Edwards, Corporation Counsel for the City of Danbury. She was concerned about how notice
of this request was provided to the City and indicated that it appeared the request was submitted through their “311
service?” From their website, this appears to be a City Service Request Form. | snipped the link to it below for your
convenience. The cover letter indicates that a copy was sent to the Mayor and the Director of Planning. Could someorie
please confirm that a copy of the letter was actually sent rather than submitted to the *311 service” when you have a'
chance?

Thanks.

.Resources

Meianie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

From: Deborah Chase [maitto:deborah@northeastsitesolutions.com]
. Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 3:12 PM ’ .

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Mathews, Lisa A
<Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>

Cc: Sheldon Freincle <sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Denise Sabo <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>;
Victoria Masse <victorla@northeastsitesolutions.com>

Subject: 41 Padanaram Road, Danbury CT 06811 (CT11896A L1900} T-Mobile Antenna EM Application

Siting Council,




- Enclosed please find the Notice of Exempt Modification package from Northeast Site Solutions on behalf of T-Mobile in
connection with the above-referenced site. _ R

We are mailing the original and two (2) coples to your office.
Pleése let me know if you have any questions or prObl_ems with the attachment.

Sincerely,

Deborah Chase _
Senior-Project Coordinator & Analyst
Mobile: 860-450-8839

SITE S0LUTIONS
s Save q tree. Reduce, Reuse, Recycle.
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Fune 16, 2017 -‘
. . . 4*? r;ﬁ ff‘:{‘:.‘ " :‘;
M&Qownc”ﬁﬂ - Sielemiyand
E-.-'ﬁs‘-'.\ R S A '
lzml‘lmmssm ' . . . . .
" Wobun, MA 01801

RE: *T-Mobile Tower Modifications, 21 Acorn Road, Branford CT

" ReferencoSito# CTNES09A"

Flease provide Alfrio Investment Group (Landlord and Property Owner) with all pertinent .
dommﬁﬁmmdhfomaﬁonmgmﬁngmdfﬁoaﬁnmmﬁnmhjectmmimﬁogw“or '
* dowings, and drawig indioting T-Mobile equipment plaus and elevations, |
Please also nstify all invoived partics that any holss or penstrations in the bullding exvelope are
o bo pecformed by the Landlord, Altrio Investment Group LLC and will be billed to the
responsible parties, - o - : o

G hdin

CC:  Melavie A Bashman, CT Siting Coungil, Exeontive Direotor
File )

-
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